From: Anthony Morton

To:
Cc: Sharon Bodeker
Subject: RE: LGOIMA Request - Voting Breakdown, Otago Regional Council 2019.
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Hello-

Please find attached files with the requested information.
Regards

Anthony Morton | Electoral Officer — Otago Regional Council | electionz.com Ltd

From: Sharon Bodeker [mailto:Sharon.Bodeker@dcc.govt.nz]

Sent: Friday, 1 November 2019 3:56 PM
To: m
Cc: Anthony Morton

Subject: RE: LGOIMA Request - Voting Breakdown, Otago Regional Council 2019.

oeor I

Further to your LGOIMA request below, | advise that | have passed your information request on
to Anthony Morton, Electoral Officer, and he will send the information requested to you directly.

Kind regards
Sharon

DCC Main Page
(2]

If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this material by you is prohibited..

From: Sharon Bodeker
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2019 11:38 a.m.

To: I

Subject: RE: LGOIMA Request - Voting Breakdown, Otago Regional Council 2019.

oeor I

| acknowledge receipt of your information request, and will respond to you as soon as possible,
within 20 working days.


mailto:amorton@electionz.com
mailto:Sharon.Bodeker@dcc.govt.nz
https://protect-au.mimecast.com/s/lijJCnxyDPS73K5MsN1JYt?domain=au-api.mimecast.com
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Sheet1

		Otago Regional Council

		2019 Triennial Elections

		Dunstan Regional Constituency

		Candidate		Council		Ward		Final Ordinary Votes		Special Votes

		Graeme Robert BELL		CODC		1 Cromwell Ward		1,167		10

		Graeme Robert BELL		CODC		2 Vincent Ward		2,514		15

		Graeme Robert BELL		CODC		3 Maniototo Ward		433

		Graeme Robert BELL		CODC		4 Teviot Valley Ward		383		2

		Graeme Robert BELL		QLDC		1 Queenstown-Wakatipu Ward		1,042		14

		Graeme Robert BELL		QLDC		2 Wanaka Ward		980		27

		Graeme Robert BELL		QLDC		3 Arrowtown Ward		243		6

								6,762		74

		Candidate		Council		Ward		Final Ordinary Votes		Special Votes

		Richard BOWMAN		CODC		1 Cromwell Ward		761		10

		Richard BOWMAN		CODC		2 Vincent Ward		1,101		15

		Richard BOWMAN		CODC		3 Maniototo Ward		139		1

		Richard BOWMAN		CODC		4 Teviot Valley Ward		132

		Richard BOWMAN		QLDC		1 Queenstown-Wakatipu Ward		1,836		37

		Richard BOWMAN		QLDC		2 Wanaka Ward		1,491		59

		Richard BOWMAN		QLDC		3 Arrowtown Ward		432		8

								5,892		130

		Candidate		Council		Ward		Final Ordinary Votes		Special Votes

		Alexa FORBES		CODC		1 Cromwell Ward		816		11

		Alexa FORBES		CODC		2 Vincent Ward		1,062		15

		Alexa FORBES		CODC		3 Maniototo Ward		136		1

		Alexa FORBES		CODC		4 Teviot Valley Ward		141		1

		Alexa FORBES		QLDC		1 Queenstown-Wakatipu Ward		3,746		92

		Alexa FORBES		QLDC		2 Wanaka Ward		2,084		71

		Alexa FORBES		QLDC		3 Arrowtown Ward		686		12

								8,671		203

		Candidate		Council		Ward		Final Ordinary Votes		Special Votes

		Phill HUNT		CODC		1 Cromwell Ward		935		10

		Phill HUNT		CODC		2 Vincent Ward		1,165		15

		Phill HUNT		CODC		3 Maniototo Ward		242

		Phill HUNT		CODC		4 Teviot Valley Ward		196		1

		Phill HUNT		QLDC		1 Queenstown-Wakatipu Ward		1,272		31

		Phill HUNT		QLDC		2 Wanaka Ward		2,699		62

		Phill HUNT		QLDC		3 Arrowtown Ward		283		9

								6,792		128

		Candidate		Council		Ward		Final Ordinary Votes		Special Votes

		Gary KELLIHER		CODC		1 Cromwell Ward		1,310		24

		Gary KELLIHER		CODC		2 Vincent Ward		2,945		26

		Gary KELLIHER		CODC		3 Maniototo Ward		402

		Gary KELLIHER		CODC		4 Teviot Valley Ward		390		1

		Gary KELLIHER		QLDC		1 Queenstown-Wakatipu Ward		1,488		20

		Gary KELLIHER		QLDC		2 Wanaka Ward		1,651		39

		Gary KELLIHER		QLDC		3 Arrowtown Ward		312		5

								8,498		115

		Candidate		Council		Ward		Final Ordinary Votes		Special Votes

		Michael LAWS		CODC		1 Cromwell Ward		2,110		20

		Michael LAWS		CODC		2 Vincent Ward		2,197		17

		Michael LAWS		CODC		3 Maniototo Ward		411		1

		Michael LAWS		CODC		4 Teviot Valley Ward		358		1

		Michael LAWS		QLDC		1 Queenstown-Wakatipu Ward		2,293		42

		Michael LAWS		QLDC		2 Wanaka Ward		2,429		71

		Michael LAWS		QLDC		3 Arrowtown Ward		446		11

								10,244		163

		Informal		Council		Ward		Final Ordinary Votes		Special Votes

		 INFORMAL		CODC		1 Cromwell Ward		70		1

		 INFORMAL		CODC		2 Vincent Ward		36

		 INFORMAL		CODC		3 Maniototo Ward		4

		 INFORMAL		CODC		4 Teviot Valley Ward		9

		 INFORMAL		QLDC		1 Queenstown-Wakatipu Ward		7

		 INFORMAL		QLDC		2 Wanaka Ward		32

		 INFORMAL		QLDC		3 Arrowtown Ward		1

								159		1

		Informal No Vote		Council		Ward		Final Ordinary Votes		Special Votes

		 INFORMAL NO VOTE		CODC		1 Cromwell Ward		89		1

		 INFORMAL NO VOTE		CODC		2 Vincent Ward		152		7

		 INFORMAL NO VOTE		CODC		3 Maniototo Ward		61

		 INFORMAL NO VOTE		CODC		4 Teviot Valley Ward		46		1

		 INFORMAL NO VOTE		QLDC		1 Queenstown-Wakatipu Ward		491		15

		 INFORMAL NO VOTE		QLDC		2 Wanaka Ward		476		32

		 INFORMAL NO VOTE		QLDC		3 Arrowtown Ward		136		1

								1,451		57
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Sheet1

		Otago Regional Council

		2019 Triennial Elections

		Molyneux Regional Constituency

		Candidate		Dunedin CC		Clutha DC		Final Votes

		Gordon DICKSON		498		309		807

		Robert HAMLIN		1,923		855		2,778

		Carmen Felicity HOPE (nee Knowler)		3,015		2,013		5,028

		Lloyd MCCALL		2,053		2,623		4,676

		Andrew VELMAN		433		317		750

		Kate WILSON		3,162		1,676		4,838

		 INFORMAL		185		33		218

		 INFORMAL NO VOTE		1,050		398		1,448
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Kind regards

Sharon Bodeker
DEPUTY ELECTORAL OFFICER

P 034774000 | DD 034743231 | M 0211785337 | E sharon.bodeker@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz

rrom:

Sent: Saturday, 26 October 2019 6:13 p.m.

To: Sharon Bodeker <Sharon.Bodeker@dcc.govt.nz>

Cc: Sarah Gardner <Sarah.Gardner@orc.govt.nz>

Subject: LGOIMA Request - Voting Breakdown, Otago Regional Council 2019.

26 October 2019

Sharon Bodecker
Returning Officer
Otago Regional Council

Dear Mrs Bodecker
LGOIMA request: Voting results into Wards for ORC Election 2019

Under the LGOIMA (1987), | request the following official information held by yourself in your
capacity as Returning Officer for the most recent Otago Regional Council (ORC) elections;

1. For the Dunstan Ward, a breakdown of each candidate's vote based upon the Wards of the
two territorial authorities (CODC and QLDC) involved - ie the votes for each of the candidates
Bell, Bowman, Forbes, Hunt, Kelliher and Laws plus the separately recorded informal and 'blank'’
votes for each Ward;

2. For the Dunstan Ward, the same candidate breakdown but for the 'Special Votes' so allowed
and processed;

3. For the Molyneux Ward, the candidate break down of votes recorded in each of the territorial
authority districts - ie the Clutha District Council and the relevant part of the Dunedin City
Council. that made up the Molyneux Ward.


mailto:sharon.bodeker@dcc.govt.nz
https://protect-au.mimecast.com/s/407zCp8AGPinOvDXtJfWPd?domain=dunedin.govt.nz
mailto:Sharon.Bodeker@dcc.govt.nz
mailto:Sarah.Gardner@orc.govt.nz

Yours sincerely



Otago Regional Council
2019 Triennial Elections
Dunstan Regional Constituency

Candidate Council Ward

Final Ordinary Special Votes

Graeme Robert BELL CoDC 1 Cromwell Ward 1,167 10
Graeme Robert BELL CoDC 2 Vincent Ward 2,514 15
Graeme Robert BELL  CODC 3 Maniototo Ward 433
Graeme Robert BELL CoDC 4 Teviot Valley Ward 383 2
Graeme Robert BELL QLDC 1 Queenstown-Wakatipu Ward 1,042 14
Graeme Robert BELL QLbC 2 Wanaka Ward 980 27
Graeme Robert BELL  QLDC 3 Arrowtown Ward 243 6
6,762 74
Candidate Council Ward Final Ordinary Special Votes
Richard BOWMAN CcoDC 1 Cromwell Ward 761 10
Richard BOWMAN COoDC 2 Vincent Ward 1,101 15
Richard BOWMAN CcoDC 3 Maniototo Ward 139 1
Richard BOWMAN COoDC 4 Teviot Valley Ward 132
Richard BOWMAN QLDC 1 Queenstown-Wakatipu Ward 1,836 37
Richard BOWMAN QLDC 2 Wanaka Ward 1,491 59
Richard BOWMAN QLDC 3 Arrowtown Ward 432 8
5,892 130
Candidate Council Ward Final Ordinary Special Votes
Alexa FORBES coDcC 1 Cromwell Ward 816 11
Alexa FORBES CoDC 2 Vincent Ward 1,062 15
Alexa FORBES coDcC 3 Maniototo Ward 136 1
Alexa FORBES CoDC 4 Teviot Valley Ward 141 1
Alexa FORBES QLDC 1 Queenstown-Wakatipu Ward 3,746 92
Alexa FORBES QLDbC 2 Wanaka Ward 2,084 71
Alexa FORBES QLDbC 3 Arrowtown Ward 686 12



8,671 203

Candidate Council Ward Final Ordinary Special Votes
Phill HUNT CcoDC 1 Cromwell Ward 935 10
Phill HUNT COoDC 2 Vincent Ward 1,165 15
Phill HUNT CcoDC 3 Maniototo Ward 242
Phill HUNT CoDC 4 Teviot Valley Ward 196 1
Phill HUNT QLDC 1 Queenstown-Wakatipu Ward 1,272 31
Phill HUNT QLDC 2 Wanaka Ward 2,699 62
Phill HUNT QLDC 3 Arrowtown Ward 283 9
6,792 128
Candidate Council Ward Final Ordinary Special Votes
Gary KELLIHER CoDC 1 Cromwell Ward 1,310 24
Gary KELLIHER COoDC 2 Vincent Ward 2,945 26
Gary KELLIHER CoDC 3 Maniototo Ward 402
Gary KELLIHER COoDC 4 Teviot Valley Ward 390 1
Gary KELLIHER QLbC 1 Queenstown-Wakatipu Ward 1,488 20
Gary KELLIHER QLbC 2 Wanaka Ward 1,651 39
Gary KELLIHER QLbC 3 Arrowtown Ward 312 5
8,498 115
Candidate Council Ward Final Ordinary Special Votes
Michael LAWS CoDC 1 Cromwell Ward 2,110 20
Michael LAWS CoDC 2 Vincent Ward 2,197 17
Michael LAWS coDcC 3 Maniototo Ward 411 1
Michael LAWS CoDC 4 Teviot Valley Ward 358 1
Michael LAWS QLDC 1 Queenstown-Wakatipu Ward 2,293 42
Michael LAWS QLDC 2 Wanaka Ward 2,429 71
Michael LAWS QLDC 3 Arrowtown Ward 446 11
10,244 163
Informal Council Ward Final Ordinary Special Votes




INFORMAL coDcC 1 Cromwell Ward 70 1
INFORMAL CcoDC 2 Vincent Ward 36
INFORMAL CODC 3 Maniototo Ward 4
INFORMAL CcoDC 4 Teviot Valley Ward 9
INFORMAL QLDbC 1 Queenstown-Wakatipu Ward 7
INFORMAL QLDC 2 Wanaka Ward 32
INFORMAL QLDC 3 Arrowtown Ward 1
159 1
Informal No Vote Council Ward Final Ordinary Special Votes
INFORMAL NO VOTE CODC 1 Cromwell Ward 89 1
INFORMAL NO VOTE CODC 2 Vincent Ward 152
INFORMAL NO VOTE CODC 3 Maniototo Ward 61
INFORMAL NO VOTE CODC 4 Teviot Valley Ward 46 1
INFORMAL NO VOTE QLDC 1 Queenstown-Wakatipu Ward 491 15
INFORMAL NO VOTE QLDC 2 Wanaka Ward 476 32
INFORMAL NO VOTE QLDC 3 Arrowtown Ward 136 1
1,451 57




Otago Regional Council
2019 Triennial Elections
Molyneux Regional Constituency

Candidate Dunedin CC Clutha DC  Final Votes

Gordon DICKSON 498 309 807
Robert HAMLIN 1,923 855 2,778
Carmen Felicity HOPE (nee Knowler) 3,015 2,013 5,028
Lloyd MCCALL 2,053 2,623 4,676
Andrew VELMAN 433 317 750
Kate WILSON 3,162 1,676 4,838
INFORMAL 185 33 218

INFORMAL NO VOTE 1,050 398 1,448





